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December 21, 2020 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Public Works, Planning and Transportation Committee 
 Finance and Administrative Services Committee 
 Lake County Board 
From:  Kurt Woolford, Interim Director 

Mike Prusila, Planning Supervisor 
RE:  Emergency Appropriation for IL EPA Clean Water Grant #3191715 - $6,334.51  

ACTION REQUESTED: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EMERGENCY APPROPRIATION - $6,334,51 

The Stormwater Management Commission received a Section 319 grant in 2017 to fund 3 projects 
throughout Lake County.  $6,334.51 of additional expense was approved by Illinois EPA for the Charles 
Brown Park project in the Village of Libertyville, which was completed in 2020 and this amount has been 
reimbursed to the Stormwater Management Commission.  
 
This expense was not included in the original Emergency Appropriation for grant expenses and therefore 
requires an appropriation in order to pay the Village and close this project. 
 
The additional funding is available due to surplus in other categories (personnel/fringe) funded by the 
overall Section 319 grant.  Additionally, Illinois EPA has approved all project reports, cost 
documentation, and reimbursement requests to close out the grant.  The grant provides cost-share 
funding on a reimbursement basis for 9.9 acres of wetland detention and 0.8 acres of sediment forebays 
in Charles Brown Park.  The project is located on land owned by the Village on the north side of the 
Seavey Ditch.   


